

10-13-1970

## Student Association Meeting Minutes, 10-13-1970

Student Association

Follow this and additional works at: <https://scholarworks.harding.edu/stu-association>

---

### Recommended Citation

Student Association. (1970). Student Association Meeting Minutes, 10-13-1970. Retrieved from <https://scholarworks.harding.edu/stu-association/373>

This Article is brought to you for free and open access by the Archives and Special Collections at Scholar Works at Harding. It has been accepted for inclusion in Student Association by an authorized administrator of Scholar Works at Harding. For more information, please contact [scholarworks@harding.edu](mailto:scholarworks@harding.edu).



## STUDENT ASSOCIATION MINUTES

Kay Smith, vice-president, called the meeting to order Tuesday, October 13, 1970, at 6:05. Kay introduced Doug Heimburger and Sara Lee to the Council as the new freshman members. After the reading of the minutes, committee reports were discussed.

### Committee Reports

Constitutional Committee--Wayne discussed the meeting of the Constitutional Committee Wednesday night. They will be meet every Wednesday night and will decide if the old constitution will be restored with changes, or if a new one will be written up.

Cafeteria--John stated that a poll will be taken on the suggestions made by the committee after Homecoming and Pledge Week.

Follow-up letters--Several letters written by the S.A. making suggestions such as the awning and the freshman curfew still have not been answered. In a couple of weeks follow-up letters will be written to re-emphasize the suggestions.

Homecoming--David has taken care of setting up the program for Chapel Thurs. Stacy Sikes is working on the designing for the S.A. Queen's float. The Chili Supper plans are underway; each Council member is to be at Wylewood to help at 4:00. The price for visitors will be \$1.00. Buses will leave to transport students to Wylewood at 5:00 and 5:30. After the supper, the S.A. will clean up and come back to work on the float.

### Unfinished Business

Christian College Conference--Kay reminded everyone to plan on attending the CCC Oct. 29-31.

Leadership Conference-- Gary moved that a committee of three headed by Kay be appointed to plan and develop the program for the leadership conference. It was discussed to have one in the fall so that leaders on campus will be more aware of what their responsibility as leader is. The motion passed. Gary, John, and Karen will work with Kay.

New Business

Mock elections will be October 21 for the race for Governor of Arkansas.

Karen suggested that we call Lott Tucker and ask him to tell the Coke men to announce themselves when they come in the Women's Dorms.

Cindy Musick, an Academy student, is on the critical list in a Little Rock hospital. Prayers have been requested in her behalf, and Gary suggested that we check with Mr. Hiles about money for the family.

Girls have late permission until 12:00 on Friday and Saturday nights.

The meeting adjourned at 6:52.

Respectfully submitted,

*Stevie Green*  
Stevie Green, Secretary